
 

 

ADDENDUM #2                                            11/20/2023 

 

TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 

 

FROM: NINA ALEXANDER, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT AGENT    

 

SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #2 FOR RFP SCHOOL NURSE PROGRAM 

The following changes, revisions, addi�ons, and/or clarifica�ons to the plans and/or specifica�ons are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

Addendum # 2 

The following ques�ons were asked by poten�al bidders: 

 
1. Does the Buncombe County DHHS supply all of the school health nurses for the schools? 
The County does not supply any of the RNs.  The proposal is to staff and operate the en�re School RN 
program. Please refer to Scope of Work, sec�on 5.0a. 

 

2. Will the 3 nurses requested be supervising any other contract nurses, or are they all internal 
employees? 

Funds iden�fied in the atachment “Division of Child and Family Well-Being Agreement Addendum” help 
pay for the en�re program.  Therefore, the selected contractor must comply with the Scope of Work 
defined in that addendum.  The three SNFI nurses referenced will be only part of the total staffing model 
proposed. There will be far more than 3 nurses.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
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